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ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

December 9, 2024 

To: Terrence D. McCracken, Secretary to the Authority 

From: Michael W. Wymer, PE, Senior Production Engineer 

Subject:  Contract No. W-035-B 
Water Storage Tank Rehabilitation - Sandridge Tank
ECWA Project No. 202300060
Change Order No. 1 

Attached is Change Order No. 1 pertaining to the above referenced contract. The Change Order is 
for time extension only. 

Modification 001, Extension of Substantial Completion Time, includes extending Substantial 
Completion time from 11/22/24 to 12/20/24 while Final Completion will remain at 6/7/25.  

Additional time is requested regarding conflict between existing underground utilities and a new 
catch basin. The basin is required to comply with Ten State Recommended Standards for Water 
Works and State Department of Health requirements. 

The new basin was part of the contract documents. During construction in late October 2024, it 
was discovered that existing underground utilities were located in an area where a new catch basin 
was to be installed. The catch basin could not be obtained from concrete manufacturer until utilities 
were exposed and determined if changes to design of catch basin were needed. After utilities were 
exposed, the Engineering Consultant revised catch basin design in early November 2024 for which 
the Contractor then ordered new catch basin. In late November 2024, the concrete manufacturer 
notified Contractor that the catch basin would not be ready until early December 2024.  

The Contractor anticipates installing the catch basin mid-December and project completion soon 
thereafter.  
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Recommendation for Award of Contract Recommendation to Reject Bids 
Request for Proposals 
Other 

Action Requested: 
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December 4, 2024 
 
Seth Krull, PE 
Erie County Water Authority 
3030 Union Road 
Cheektowaga, NY 14227-1097 
 
SUBJECT: STORAGE TANK REFURBISHING – SANDRIDGE 

PROJECT NO. 202300060, CONTRACT NO. W-035B 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 01 REQUEST – SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION TIME EXTENSION 

 
Dear Mr. Krull,  
 
The Contractor, Amstar of Western New York (Amstar), for ECWA Project No. 202300060, Contract No. W-035B 
Storage Tank Refurbishing – Sandridge has submitted a request for a Substantial Completion Time Extension. 
The original Substantial Completion date per the contract was November 22, 2024. The Contractor has 
proposed a new Substantial Completion date of December 20, 2024. As defined by Section 01131 Schedule of 
Completion, 1.04 Substantial and Final Completion, A, Substantial Completion includes the following:  
 

1. All Miscellaneous Modifications   
2. All surface preparation and application of coating systems  
3. Curing of coatings  
4. Tank disinfection and filling  
5. Testing and Health Department Approval  
6. Tank ready for service 

 
The Contractor has requested the time extension for the Substantial Completion Date for the following reason:  
When the Contractor began excavation for the overflow catch basin, the existing fill line and drain line 
alignments differed in the field versus the reference documents. The ECWA was on-site with the Contractor on 
October 31, 2024 to expose the fill line and drain line. A redesign was required to accommodate the drain line 
connection into the new catch basin. The finalized redesign was provided to the Contractor on November 6, 
2024. On November 21, 2024, the Contractor was notified by the catch basin manufacturer that due to 
production issues, the redesigned catch basin would not be delivered until December 9, 2024. The 
Contractor’s proposed schedule includes returning the tank to service by December 6, 2024 and completing all 
miscellaneous modifications except final restoration by December 20, 2024. 
 
The following documentation has been provided and has been enclosed as pertinent backup 

• Contractor Extension Request Letter 

• Contractor Extension Schedule to 12-20-24 

• 241125 Email Documentation of Sandridge Proposed In-Service Schedule (agreed to by Contractor) 
 
  



 

 

 

 

 

   

We recommend that the ECWA grant the time extension request and not enforce liquidated damages for the 
following reasons.  

• The time extension is related to an unanticipated field condition.  

• The Contractor has maintained open communication with the Engineer and the Owner related to site 
conditions and delays related to this work.  

• The Contractor has continued to push forward with the work to get the tank returned to service by 
December 6, 2024 and allow the ECWA to return to normal operations as soon as possible.  

• The delay does not result in a direct capital cost to the ECWA.  
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Lauren Glose at lglose@wendelcompanies.com or 
Tim Walck at twalck@wendelcompanies.com or by phone at 716.688.0766. 
 
Thank you,  
Wendel 

 
Timothy Walck, PE 
Project Manager 
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Lauren M. Glose

From: Timothy G. Walck

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 9:51 AM

To: Seth L. Krull

Cc: Lauren M. Glose; Catherine Knab; Bruce Cozad (bcozad@amstarwny.com)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Sandridge - proposed in-service schedule

OPMTransferOnSend: Transfer

Good Morning Seth. 
 
I just spoke with Cati and Bruce Cozad.  Both are good with the schedule below if this works for ECWA.  We could 
disinfect this week, but then the water will be sitting there longer waiting for testing with the Thanksgiving holiday, so 
I recommend we wait until next week. 
 
1.         Mon, Dec 2 – chlorinate first thing and start filling after that.  ECWA feels they can fill the tank in 24 to 28 
hours. 
2.         Tues, Dec 3 morning – take first sample once tank is confirmed to be full 
3.         Wed, Dec 4 morning – take second sample + VOC sample 
4.         Fri, Dec 6 – hopefully receive results and send to DOH for their review and verbal approval; put tank back on 
line in the afternoon. 
 
For the overflow, the Duckbill check valve is being installed this week.  Cati is going to work with the Amstar crew to 
install a temporary diversion of any overflow water so that it bridges the excavation.  Likely some combination of 
plywood and bracing. 
 
Let us know if above is acceptable to ECWA.  Thanks. 
 
Timothy G. Walck, PE (NY), LEED AP 
Vice President, Infrastructure Engineering 
Principal 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email transmission is confidential and is intended only for the person(s) named above.  Any distribution, copying 

or disclosure of this email is strictly prohibited. 

 
 

From: Seth L. Krull <skrull@ecwa.org>  

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 9:27 AM 

To: Timothy G. Walck <twalck@wendelcompanies.com> 

Cc: Lauren M. Glose <lglose@wendelcompanies.com>; Catherine Knab <cknab@jmdavidsoneng.com> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Sandridge - proposed in-service schedule 
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